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Joseph M. Neaoft-"Te

Jrsey City, NOV~

Dear Mr. Nealtont

The Federal Election" on
found reason to believe th,,,. '"m"
for Congress Comittee may 41 C

of the Federal Election Cao-o"Oi act of: 1911,
("the Act"). OnJnur 1 59 -~ the Cmistl ae54
to take no further action against the Committee in'
connection with a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5441b.

In so deciding, the Commuission reminds you that
accepting a corporate contribution is a violation of
section 441b of the Act; and that civil penalties may
be imposed in such situations.,

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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Jexs~ ctyp 4

0Dear Mr. Wiliros

Tbe. Federal E100W
foaMd -r eason to b.Ul,
have ,violated 2 U, 913
Campaign Act of 1971 W
January 18 , 1980 tho Colli
further action against arc
with a violation of 2 0.8.w *- 5441b(a),

04 t 0tak
C *nc Il

In so deciding, the Coimaission reminds you that
making a corporate contribution is a violation of
section 441b(a) of the Act;. and that civil penalties
may be imposed in such situations.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Sincocly, e

Cba . les ;q'Steele
General Counsel

otioa
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Comisson *4 Jun 30" 90d WM
further action b6 *~ 1$44
Thomas .3. .. o p. k* w
a violation of ;2 0,... 40b*)

In so deciding, the Comumiss ion reminds, you that
accept ing a corporate contribution violates section
441b(a) of the Act; and that civil penalties may-be
imposed in such situations.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter.

Sinc~eey, -

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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tbo ftllavlq AciltoAs regarding the ''bo1e-0*Pt

1T ake, no further action a,±nst the,
Thozmas 2. McDonough Cie.and
Broadway Towing, Inc.* in connection
with a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5441b.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the three letters
attached to the General Counsel's
January 14, 1980 report.

Voting for this determination were Commuissioners Aikwns,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan*

Attest:

Date F i~rJ ie ~.Emns
~ecretarv to the Coimmission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 1-15-80, 4:46
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-16-80,11:00



MEMORMDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM4: M4ARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGA=Z CI&NZY

DATE: JANUAY i8s 1980

SUIBJECT: COAINT MawrD GafI)IG MUR 1074 "m q2~~oui#'
Report dated 1-14-0; Sign~ed 1-154*

Attached is a copy of CorunissionerReiohels

vote sheet with comments regarding MMR 1074.

1 -7 t

Cor ~ t 7ci: IS~ S=t



WI I..1074 GsrlQmosts .qs dae 1-l"W

VII approve the recommendation

()I object to the recommnendatioun

COMMENTS:

Date: 14./.4K Signature:

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEMI
'V'I THE EXECUTIV/E SESSIONI AGENDA.

Z14 
If A J

01,

4n"a'alli
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A reewm Of reports filed by, *9*b- S

for~ Congress Conmittee ("Cavaitte**) 41@1ou7

a contribution in the amunt Of $310~ ot'a li

ft 1wing* Inc., a Now Jersey corporation, ini VU~ io1t1

Nof 2 U,.C. 5441b. On June 8, 1979, the Cotmission'notified

QWAW-the Coimuittee that it had found reason to believe that the
C

Committee may have violated 2 U.S.C. S441b.

The matter was referred to the of fice of General Counsel

cby the Reports Analysis Division on October 30, 1979. On

November 28, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe

that Broadway Towing, Inc. had violated S44lb(a) and approved

the sending of letters to Broadway Towing, Inc.*, the candidate

and the Committee. All responses were received by December 14,

1979.

EVIDENCE

1. Thomas E. McDonough for Congress.

The candidate and Committee treasurer submitted sworn

statements (attachments A & B). Candidate McDonough sent a

$200 check to Broadway Towing, Inc. in refund of the illegal



Tme Act.
2. Broadvay Towing, Ic

& NAa.1Vlkos 41 11~ Inc,.4 j

wihasonsaaet wtc aiat4that; he had

1W I$g illegal contribto tAttached a COPY

corporation's check #1403 (attaitbu.p1t C).

ANALYSIS

All three individuals responded promptly to the letti

mailed to them on November 29, 1979. The candidate ref-undd

the $200.00, after first checking with this office on the

appropriateness of his method of payment. While the responses

confirm that the Committee and corporation violated 2 U.S.C.

S44lb, it is noted that the amount of the illegal contribution

was relatively small.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the matter be closed.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Take no further action against the Thomas E. McDonough

Committee and Broadway Towing, Inc. in connection with

a violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb.

2. Close the file.



3, (3).

General 4

ATTACHMENTS

Responses from Candidate
Treasurer
Corporation

Proposed Letters (3)

30



inclos004d fmkd 4 4

o 1dx * * M~s~oxmt of $ M0.00" t

Inc. as 4 tefund for their contri1M*-af to my c 3-Palip

I accepted the conr Ki~on in good -fath and

had no intention of violating the Election Laws.

When judging me please take into consideration

that I was an amateur having had no previous experience in

politics and I am sorry for comniitting the violation.

Sworn to and subscribed

Sbefore me this 7th day

December, 1979.

NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSE

Very truly yours,

Thomas E. McDonough
140 Jewett Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey

9S :f I3~
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0%inou Do C. 2M"0

Doea Mr lesaingtons

At the outset9 I desire to offer sons insWh Lato qWteFederal Election CaMpag In 1978, whaeei I served s
3. M~omughfor CoigreosC tte

I have worked With, and been & eVIGS C M. Mb DOMO* oll"Ofrs 30hen*Vb be msae IFan to in, k"n &six* to ins &W Ua
quit suprised; be had never before bees LWqjl~ & oiia

lb also told we that be um solos to im se -iepnnt f
0" tb1*"pmddwe he asked Me to crew s utreinuOrw

I asendto tell him of my com0plt ipri s intis" 1Mr. ~Dooug inormdas that I would haft the uidi of a Ceutift4l Vd 0
lie ccoutant and be supplied with staff iciet lite ora , wichr W""'

vide m with prope guidelines. Be furtber told as that be 41" aft 4*40.0pate mch in the way of donations. This was a raeconcern; be b i. CONthe little he did receive, would have to be honestly a"a prudently umW&*s.
W .*tMcDonough then told maq that of his friends, 3[ would bent fulfill the
task. Needless to say, I felt honored, and StillI do today,

I hasten to -add here, that all of these prophesies did consa true.I did have access to a C.P.A.# to whom I forwarded at least weeklys list ofall receipts from donors, as well as all expenditures. Secondly@ Our tota3lincmem from all donations amutdto only $17,000.00. Futhp I mws alsogiven literature from the Election Coammision, which surely, had I Stc
Letl studied and retained in my mind, this setter before you, wouild ueverhave happened. Ideally, I. would hawe spotted the error an soon s I
handed the check in question, by Mr. Heoog.I can only amy, that the oheckWas recorded exactly as received and was forwarded to the acootaat With thefull name of the donor. I am certain that the records, which were than foc..6war~ded to the Election Comissions by Hr. Stave Skrockit C.P.A., will, furtherdisclose that there mw absolutely no attempt on my pat, or anyone else' 9to covertly hide the source of the donation.

Howeverp I must face the reality of this matter. Firstly, the reg-
ulaions set by the Election Commission are wise ones and not Overly tansg
SeconMdly, though being a rank amateur in this field, the blaime mast, fall toosomeone; the treasurer's post seems to be logical and proper.

One facet of this miatter, which does disturb met is the fact that gyhoam address was not used for correspondence, destined for the treasurer oftae committee., I note in w,. Steele's letter Of Novemkber 29v 1979v that I

page one



Eul, ly Vuwl $Oak*be to amp to 16. eSa~w h
.g~u~l ~ twil am. . 5*Wml owl*,Splu~w S

~~ ef tore afto ail Owu ht a bfl eb
30' yu# , I bd ae ba Sm "lsw* ls ete

Zakaso, tha to the puta pmiblep L tsaft~
I tyewhts e~sgi

loare to aud subsowfte4 befare
tl~s2ht.e4soat ID r W9

I" ISA. HRV-
NO *ARY PUBLIC OF NOWV JEIRSEcly

My COM:,iSSION EXPIRES MA. 13, 10231
Josephk H. halos
20- ---os --we&sus lia
Jesey city, now Jersey 07305

enclos:

~-.; - - t
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, -, ., , 7", O VW IOW A w

Attsmticm:, _l 00xu1e J*c

Dear Ait

I~~~~~~~~~~~ th6ne si n d h re y o i t-bt 11~ i a .M

-Attetoe Daeissed ao

Ith nensighatsoeeby ertheir taaetiWs2 we@ eithe part O

violate any Federal 11lections Laws oonoenong illegal contributipus.

As pry our request I a enclosing a photocopy of both sides of
check #1L403 sent to We. Thomas go f~oog or Congress and also apbotoopy of check #001031t issued this ate.

- ~ ~ Sincerely,

- -- - ~ ich ael W ilk os

§ of New Jrse-yt
NM;rofHudson ~ U

SSigned 'and sworn to before me this Seventh Day of December, 1979
3, ' I 

OM

1W

Nda Public, N.J. *'*~~

]NO ARY UBLIC OFNWJ21

t~ 14.~ 1984



(1) Cassiied Ifg~(6).b Posoal prtvoy

-__ (2). n e a ul nd . (7 nv titov
practicesfie

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

~m~-

~2C~

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(Internal Documents-

Signed

- ~~- date S

~~FEC~ 9- 21- 77

Classif ied.
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Joseph £4. Nealon, Tre
Thos 3 1Donugh for

280 Armstrong Avenue ~
Jersey City, NOW Jersey

Dear Mr * Nealon:

The Federal ElectionJueI
found reason to believe thlat W~2 Oau
for Congress Coimmittee myM ±Zed2 US.
of the Federal Election Act O f '1971, as
(the Act). On .10:8 the C@3iission: 66040d
to take no further action against the Committee in
connection with a violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lbo

In so deciding, the Comision xuMin you that
accepting a corporate contribution is a violation of
section 441b of the Act; and that civil penalties may
be imposed in such situations.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General.Counsel



This viii advit* you t the Ves2i Iji1h&'
Comimission, on '1" Aj i is- M~ thOat
f urther action be. toAIm p*tyo ~t~
Thomas R. McDonouonqh for, coiOss is ontocton 1
a violation of 2 ~...S1t)

In so deciding, the coimiss ion reminds you that
accepting a corporate contribution violates section
441b(a) of the Act; and that civil penalties may be
imposed in such situations,

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



found ±ttW ob**M
have violated 2 VU.E4'PC dr
Campaign Act of 1f7,1p *I aedw (11tb o
further action agaiiw Proadvay Tmt"O .Inc. in connectipn
with a violation of2U.S.C. S441b(a).

In so deciding, the Connission remnds you that
making a corporate contribution is a violation of
section 441b(a) of the Act; and that civil penalties
may be imposed in such situations.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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NCO"
At t~ft eatet# I desir to eftm "f Imps4ft be*

Nordal setlt @ap sa Iw% 16890f £ a1

I have walmid 91: bsI usdof~
it 3 Uyeer Ma I* im ist t0 o o
kb ale told as ths he wsepst via -

le ~en t, be suplied withONe~ b
wi Ul wihProper g1uslim.U ftut to IO tp'" be to4 swPae och in the ww of doaam. hsm a gcale cumin;s he eth
the little he did reosive, Ind hane to be boitly &M heImotyWO. -oo~ the told wa tht of his tads :[ woul "eaflfl h
task. bedleos to say, I felt bummed a" nd st. todq.

I hasten to add hereo that all of the" prophesie 44 *an tree.
I did have acess to a C.P.A, to ubm IL f-om at les~t usekly, lst of
all receipts tmo dosors, as imll ws aILlmodtie osdy ae
Income fron all domations mtedoso t nl $ .. n.V th I m- a1
given iteratur from the Ilestios C SioMr b, Mhe sure bed IL --luh.

IT3 studie and t I~ n sw mind, this Mater bet.m You, woUff m
have happeMod Ideally, I =Mld hae spetted the error as soon m xbed the ahock In question, by W, SbLI.t I emon I onywe the "

-sreoredeastly as reevdad A fM mae otewt
fulljm of the dsset. I - cartain thet the records N*La inr. thm 00o
MCod to the Electim on mission, by We, Stane 3ftocki C.P.A., wll therbdisclose tha there ms absoltely no at=Vt m gw pet, orwea ees*

to covertly kids the scwe of the -&mties*

no"Irip I at fame the reality oe this Meter, piuftlyp the teams
almaies set by the alection "usso ame wINe oe and aol oewrly toniagIsstrnlys thao beinm a rink swin this field, the bins ut fall to
$uome; the tresers aPost sem to be logical md proper.

00e facet Of this iNtter, ufteh does disturb we, is the fact tha I
bm address mas ot used florcorsoeme destined-- for the toesuo at

the casttee I oteIn t. Steles leUtter of --WVe 29# l)7Ip that I
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(1) Classified Information P- (6) V~iOsal, pri*any

- 2-Internal ruiles files.,
practices

___(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well information
commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

___(5) Internal Documents

FEC 9-21-77
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Fgeoral UKleotiou Commission

Washin tons DMC 201463

btention:
P. Daniel J. Bloomington, Jr.



Washtgo Do C.
Ret uMl

!O53~

Dear lrr;

Enclosed find a cop7 at, a 0resal m~

order ini the amount of $ 200. 00 payable to Rwts&dw~y Twing

Inc. as a refund for their contribution to my campaign fund.

I accepted the contribution in good faith and

had no intention of violating the Election Laws.

When judging me please take into consideration

that I was an amateur having had no previous experience in

politics and I am sorry for committing the violation.

Sworn to and subscribed

before me this 7th day

December, 1979.

NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEy
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JAN. 13, 1981

Very truly yours.

Thomas E. McDonough
140 Jewett Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey
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Mich. ~ WV4 W&v4R

5,0S Tounet A"-*"
O7rssy City, lo 073f06

Re HUR 107#.:

a d on illz~ato ascertained in the
ocarrin Ou 4ttspervisory responsibilit L_,'"

Federal Eletion Commfission has found reason tb': jU've
that your corporation. IBroadway Towing, may hav olt*
section 44Th of the Federal Election CampaignA'ft of 1971,
as amended (*the Act"). This section of the ActsMakes it
unlawful for a corporation to contribute funds to a
candidate or a candidate's committee for federal office.
Specifically it appears that Broadway Towing, Inc. made a
$200.00 contribution to Thomas E. McDonough for Congress
on or about October 27, 1978 in violation of 2 U.S.C. 5441b.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1074. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you or your corporation.
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Additionally, please submit photo-copies of both sides of
the $200.00 check sent to Thomas E. McDonough for Congress.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter and requests your response to be submitted within
ten days after your receipt of this notification. If no
response is received, the Commission may take further action
based on information from other sources.

If you have any questions, please contact Daniel J.
Blessington, Jr. the attorney assigned to this matter at
(202) 523-4039.



mrfidential in
Iloss you notify
wish the invest$L,

Pented by counsel
in writing.

Charles N.
Acting Gen
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Mr. Thomas E. McDonough
140 Jewitt Avenue
Jersey City,, New Jersey,,

Dear Mr. McDonough*

This is to advise yotz hm& the" i.e4eka'4 'Uc"VOion
found reason to believe thatt ~
McDonough Committee, may ha4mqrltd 2 S44~)~b

acping a corporate contribu*ini h moe* 200
from Broadway Towing. This section of the Federal klcion
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, precludes a candidate or
committee from accepting a corporate contribution unless it '
is from a separate segregated fund specifically set up for
this purpose.

While the Committee Treasurer is responsible for the
acceptance of contributions made to a federal caizpaign committee,
we believe that you, as the candidate, should be made aware of
this development. A copy of our letter to your Committee
Treasurer is enclosed.

Under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (3) (B), this matter will remain
confidential unless the Committee notifies the Commission in
writing that it wishes the investigation to be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Daniel J.
Blessington, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4039. We have numbered this matter MUR 1074.

Acting General Counsel

Enclosure



0



MIJR -104

RETAd addei e TUNO

Show to whomn and date delivered......

RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whomn. date, and address of del iverM4

CONSULT POSTMASTER FC FEES)

2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO

Thomas E. *Donough

(Alwa'y-obtaifl si ture of addressee or agent)

I ra .e~( the article described above

S iN ATh-P Adressee Authorized ago
Ca~

ADDRESS Cornote only I requesrfdnn -fa

6 UN~ABLETOCDELIVER BECAUSE id
IN

-24

-0
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RETURN ~B

Joseph M. Nealon, Tr~a~
Thomas E. McDOWou9 feZ (dnt6"5
280 Armstrong Avea,.W
Jersey City, New Jrsey, Q7304

Dear Mr. Nealon:

Based on information ascrane ,ith o*a 0Z of
carrying out its supervisory I "spons Auitis the .. wo
Election Commission, on JiMe 8, 1979, feWnd w.oan to bolUeve
that your committee, Thomas B.McIono~h C it.,my have
violated 2 U.S.C. S441b of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (*the Act*). This section of the Act
makes it unlawful for a commuittee or a candidate to accept
corporate contributions unless from a separate and segregated
fund specifically set up for this purpose. Specifically it
appears that your Committee accepted a $200.00 contribution
from Broadway Towing on or about October 27,, 1978 in violation
of 2 U.SXc. S44lb.

We note that the Commission corresponded with you on two
previous occasions, April 9 and June 8, 1979, concerning this
matter, and that no response was made.

We have numbered this matter IdUR 1074. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you or your Committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Additionally, please refund to Broadway Towing, Inc. the $200.00
contribution and submit photo-copies of any check you send them
for the refund. You should be aware that corporate contributions
are a violation of the Act when retained. Please note, however,,
that a voluntary refund does not preclude the Commission from
taking further action.



X* a~,.ny. questi', ~p*s o t : a
*jt * '7.the attorney, aged to this Mat

Ti ater will remain ot dntial in acco A
VO 4C #4319(a) (3) (B) unls, "Yu notify the Conmis

wriLting thAt you wish the investigation to be made iiii

Uyou. i=edto be represented by counsel,, 1pi.4
8,14.0 onslontify us in writing.

Sin

Acting General Counsel

cc: Thomas E. M4cDonough
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ampM049h for Congress
skoauway Twi-lnq -Inc*

IMarjorie W. ~iosr Secretary to the FG~

Election Comission, do hereby certify that on I
P~

1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to W

following actions regarding the above-captioned Wt~W

0 ~ 1. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that Broadway
Towing, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(a)e

2. Approve the letters attached to the
First General Counsel's Report dated
November 23, 1979.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,
C

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

C

Date Mroi . n
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 11-23-79, 12:51
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-26-79, 11:00
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A FEDERAL AGENCE$ .1EKED: None

GENERATION O SATE ee -

GNA A review of the 30 Day Post-General Election Report filed by thkeThomas E. McDonough for Congress Committee (Committee) Y disclosed
Sreceipt of $200.00 in contributions which appear to be contributions in-violation of 2 u.s.C.. 5441b. This matter was referred to the.Office of

'~r General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division (PAD) on October 30, 1979.

C EVIDENCE

CThe attached report disclosed receipt by th'e" Committee on*October 27,
1978 of a $200.00 contribution from "Broadway Towing", an incorporated
business in Jersey City, New Jersey. On June 8, 1979, a letter was sent
to the Committee which indicated that there was reason to believe that the
Committee was in violation of S44lb due to its failure to respond to a
surface violation letter of April 9, 1979. There was no response to thissecond communication either, although it is not clear from the HAD referral
if either letter was received by the Committee's Treasurer.

PRELIMINARY ANAL"SS

The report indicates that the contribution in question was made andaccepted after the Commission had notified candidates and committees in
August, 1978 that in the futurq civil penalties might be levied against
contributors of S44lb contributions totalling $100 or more, and recipients
of S44lb contributions aggregating $100 or more. Accordingly, we are
recommending that the Commission find reason to believe that Broadway
Towing, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb.

1/ Candidate McDonough, an Independent, was defeated in the general
election with 14% of the vote.
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ASSISTANCT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSI~W

CCX.IDATE:CO1 IT71E. THO'K

tTREASURER. Joseph M. Nealon

nADDRESS. 140 Jewitt Avenue, Jersey City, NJ

AFF1UATEM'S), Not pertinent to allegations
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____
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CASH ON HAMSD 1 05

JOTORY:

§SLLTS OF REYIW,

TOTAL EXNDITL)ES 9.*M

DEBTS S 0

Corporate contribution disclosed on 30 Day Post-General report
lIrface violation-notice sent 4/9/79

sent 6/8/79

WMMUNRfLN-CATIONS TH CAVDIDATEiCr)MITmEE
rmlied New Jersey. 4nformation; treasurer's number is unlisted;

lied 3 times to contact candidate, but was unsuccessful

M-%SON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
Qo response to RTB, meets threshold for review by the General Counsel

OTHER PENDING A4CTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

ATAcfftIX?
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9
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oerSOY Cityr Now Jersey O7.% :

Dear, M1r* Vilicos z

Based on informatio 40rta $*ed £* tb*
of carryins out its supewvis* r piiliti,
Federal Election Cuissighn Ma ea o
that your corporation, Braha Iom, m-;ay _ho"p lt*4d
section 441b of the Federal Anle t Campaign Act, of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). This section of the At'makes, it
unlawful for a corporation to contribute funds..to a 1
candidate or a candidate' s committee for federal'.offi-ce.
Specifically it appears that Broadway To~wing, Tnc. made a
$200.00 contribution to Thomas R. McDonough for Congress
on or about October 27,, 1978 in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441b*

We have numbered this matter MMU 1074. Please-refutL to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, You have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you or your corporation.
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Additionally, please submit photo-copies of both sides of
the $200.00 check sent to Thomas R. McDonough for Congress.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter and requests your response to be submitted within
ten days after your receipt of this notification. If no
response is received, the Commission may take further action
based on information from other sources.

If you have any questions, please contact Daniel J.
Blessington, Jr. the attorney assigned to this matter at
(202) 523-4039.



CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN PECEIT RQUTI*{*

Joseph M. Nealon, TreasuzXr
Thomas E. McDonauqh fo C0qt
280 Armstrong Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey 07304 ~

Dear Mr. Nealon:

Based on information ascertained3 1xbe ora4 sg of
carrying out its supervisory respossib4t*,tetd 4
Election Commission, on June 8,r 1979, # oi reasm o- boeiev
that your committee, Thomas E. McDonoaqIb.Couittee, May haVe
violated 2 U.S.C. 5441b of the Federal Election Camaig4 Act,
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). This section of the Act
makes it unlawful for a counittee or a candidate to accept
corporate contributions unless from a separate and segregated
fund specifically set up for this purpose. Specifically it
appears that your Committee accepted a $200.00 contribution
from Broadwal Towing on or about October 27, 1978 in violation
of 2 U.Se-C. S44lb.

We note that the Commission corresponded with you on two
previous occasions, April 9 and June 8, 1979, concerning this
matter, and that no response was made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1074. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you or your Committee. Please
submit any factual-or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Additionally, please refund to Broadway Towing, Inc. the $200.00
contribution and submit photo-copies of any check you send them
for the refund. You should be aware that corporate contributions
are a violation of the Act when retained. Please note~ however,
that a voluntary refund does not preclude the Commission from
taking further action.



~ceie4, h* Cissin Ry take
information from -other sources.

If you have any questions, P10606 _'o 1tact Danw
Blessinqton,p Jr. the attorney assigma'to this mati
(202) 523-4039.

This matter viii remain confidata in accox
2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (3) unless you noftify theCom
writing that you wish the investigatiLon .to be made,

Charles N. Steele
Acting General Counsel

cc: Thomas E. McDonough



Joseph 9 Kifeaon . Treasurer
Thomas E,* Nsjoough for Congress
140 jewitt"Avn"ue
Jersey City, WJ 07305

Dear Mr. k lon:
" 7/ L

This le*tter i s prope by the Couission's interest, in assf*'"-
candidates and caugittees, who wish to comply with the Federel
Campaign Act, as amended. IDaring review of the 30 Day Post.._
of Receipts and Expedtures we noticed an entry indicating.
my have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporatw
are prohibited by the Act. unless the contribution is made by a SpR-,te
segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of that pwltsn
of your reprt is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that If you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts
and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect, on the original report, please submit
a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the publ 4c
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commuission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
aniy questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Beth Pollard (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our
local telephone number is 523-4172.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Di rector

Enclosure

Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested

r
-. ~ -~~.~------

* -~

01



Tit sarer ~~

for conaes4 I

140 JOUwItt uuaA 0

Jersey city, NJ: 07)05 .t ...

Dear Mr. lealout

__On April 9, 1979, youV. t *t
30 Day Post Geneftl hmport ' en
camaittee raised prohom noWt .i.P. 1lb 6

As of this date* thooveY@W. ve bas- ein ~ .76
Your failure to respond, S"". OW. 06Miseion reeaou to bele" that''YO

Inay have comitted a violation of 2 U*S.C. 4lb.

The Commiss ion intends to take no action against you, until you have
had a reasonable opportunity to respond to this letter. T2hi, sos
should be mailed to the Comision within f if teen (15) days from the4
date of this letter.

If you have responded to the above or you require additional informa-
tion, please contact Both-rai.a, our Reports Analyst assigned to you
on our toll free number (800)424-9530. Our local number-is (202)

C> 523-4172. ~U Aa'

F(ssoner

Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested



This is to adViou OUtht tb* ftdabral. *1040 co
found reason to beli*ue tUAW *oz IcmLte tt
McDonough Committee# may b4"e volate 2 U.S.C. S 441h b
accepting a corporate contribUtion in the aaunt of *100. 00
from Broadway Towing. This section Of the Federa Elect Ion
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, precludes a candidate or
committee from accepting a corporate contribution unless it
is from a separate segregated fund specifically set up for
this purpose.

While the Coummittee Treasurer is responsible for the
acceptance of contributions made to a federal campaign committee,
we believe that you,, as the candidate,. should be made aware of
this development. A copy of our letter to your Commnittee
Treasurer is enclosed.

Under 2 U.S.c. 5 437g(a) (3) (B), this matter will remain
confidential unless the Coinnittee notifies the Commission in
writing that it wishes the investigation to be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Daniel J.
Blessingtont Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4039. We have numbered this matter MUR 1074.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
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DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL -o

Attached please fi* %AW-fs of the certified return receipt "green* cai~s

for the first notice, se$~ce Vi~lation, and the second notice, reaso toW. etve

sent to the Thomas E. I~sb~for Congress Comittee. These cards were inad ety

omitted from the original WA referral.

Please be advised that the Reports Analysis Division is no longer sending

notices by certified mail.

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Cmiso unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
"IFRAIN or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.
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LRTO ILC77O.VS ON PSEVEAS =lE IEFOPIt .T'V

/q '7~ ANLYST Mary Jo Mesner

*ofneral Counsel TL4.'4 CHIEF -Suzanne Wil1son

STAFI.F DIftECTOR COMPLIA.CE REIE CarlBown &

IFRSI SSITA.T SAFFDIRECTOR FOR REPORTS AXLS

C'CANDIDATUKOMM1TTEE: THOMAS E. MCDONOUGH FOR CONGRESS, NJ/14

MTRASLRER: Joseph M. Nealon

CADDRESS. 140 Jewitt Avenue, Jersey City, NJ 07305

AFFILIATE(S): Not pertinent to allegations

ALIECATON% SY.

Acceptance of corporate
contribution

0ITE:
2 U.S.C. 441b

ATTACHMENT S~
II



M4WNR IN WICH REVIEW WAS,1MITIATW:
N 'oruml review Ob :
Special Project:

REPORTS: ADl rports widi -wdo idbelow hmre cie lnltI. W e~
reviewed, Wee Autachmsrn I.

'PERIOD COIRED FA

TOTAL RECEIPTS S

CASH ON HAN\D S

-1 0I 1 --
89781

105

TO

TOTAL UEETDIkEt S

DEBTS S0

hITRY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW.
'Corporate contribution disclosed on 30 Day Post-General report
L~urface violation notice sent 4/9/79
RTB sent 6/8/79

COML'NICATIONS WITH CANDIDATECOMbITTEE:
Called New Jersey Information; treasurer's number is unlisted;

Ct1ried 3 times to contact candidate, but was unsuccessful

cRE.ASON(S) FOR REFERR.AL:

clio response to RTB, meets threshold for review by the General Counsel

4OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

Not pertinent to allegations

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
Not pertinent to allegations

-PREbO''S OGC/AUDIT' REFERRALS FROM RAD:

None

IV

A TTA CJMEX.T

" T TA CHAILT.

A4 TT.4 CIME.VT
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132 K ST Mt4W

Joam* Neal on, Treasure
Thomas E K4cDonough for Congress
140 jewltt Avenue
Jersey City, NJ 07305

M~ar Mr. Nealon:{
ibis letter is prompted by the Comm~ission's interest in assistt*W"

candidates and comittees Who wish to comply with the Federal Elett4i
Campign Act, as amenoed. During review of the 30 Day Post Geneftti'.

of Rteceipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that.~
may have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate coitv1bvtions
are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by a1 sepm*e
segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of that portion
of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission reconmmends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should

be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts
and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-

bution is incomplete or incorrect, on the original report, please submit

a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public

record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date

of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have

an~y questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Beth Pollard (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our
local telephone number is 523-4172.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter

Staff Director

Enclosure

Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested



jersey 0130, eIW

Dear to- .. s~

On April go 1979, yru WS* 40Ult" "tw~stt~R~ #
30 Day Post QemOal- ItPot -of ftoipts an bpendtytt fl~4
comittee raised problem under 2 U.S.C. 1ib.

As of this, date, however, we have reeived no rVeponse, frOm y.7"
Your failure to respond gives the COinsiOt'rsnt believe that You
may have comitted a violation of 2 u.S.C. 441b.

The Commission intends to take no action against You until You have

had a reasonable opportunity to respond to this letter. This response

should be mailed to the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the

date of this letter.

If you have responded to the above or you require additional informia-

tion, please contact BehPI*ard, our Reports Analyst assigned to you

on our toll free number (800)424-9530. Our local number is (202)

523-4172. ~ JP 1 ~ &rw~~

Commissioner

Certif ied Mail:
Return Receipt Requested

.- ~ .~
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